### **BANK OF BARODA**

### **ELECTION OF SHAREHOLDER DIRECTOR- DECEMBER 2023**

### **BRIEF PROFILE**

### Mr. Suresh Chand Garg

CA Suresh Chand Garg, age 58 years of Jaipur is FCA and Insolvency Professional apart from B-Com and M Com and is having more than 29 years of work experience and special knowledge in the fields of Finance, Banking, Audit, Taxation and Insolvency Resolution.

### **DETAILED PROFILE GIVEN BELOW**

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

I am a Chartered Accountant since 1995, having experience of more than 29 years, based in Jaipur.

As a Chartered Accountant, I have rich working experience of Audits, Taxation, Company Law Matters and Finance Consultancy for Corporate/ PSDUs/Banks. I have extensive knowledge & understanding of business practices, financial planning SME/Corporate lending, Risk Management

I am actively involved in financial consultancy and provide various innovative solutions to vaious client for their financial issues through our company – VSG Corporate Services Private Limited, in which I am a Director.

Apart from being a Chartered Accountant, I am also a qualified Insolvency Professional.

I have also qualified the exam conducted by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs for enrolment in Independent Directors' Data Bank.

## ASSOCIATION WITH PROFESSIONAL INSTITUTES:

Remained actively involved in Institute of Charted Accountants of India ICAI) and served in following positions :

- Chairman (CICASA) Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2007-08)
- Vice Chairman Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2009-10)
- Secretary Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2008-09)
- Member All India Conference Committee of ICAI (2008)
- Conference Co-Secretary International Conference on Accounting Profession Shining

Bridge between Global Economics held from 20-22, November, 2008 of ICAI

- Convener and Co-ordinator Various Committees of Jaipur Branch of ICAI
- Member All India Conference Committee of ICAI (2008)

Gay

## ASSOCIATION WITH SOCIAL ORGANISATIONS:

Remained actively involved in various social organisations served in following positions :

- Secretary -Lions Club Jaipur Time Square ( 2009-11)
- President Lions Club Jaipur Time Square ( 2012-13)
- Zone Chairman Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2013-14)
- Region Chairman Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2016-17)
- Region Advisor Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2017-18)

## C. RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS:

Remained active in Research and authored following books:

- Auditing and Corporate Accounting,
- **Book Keeping and Accounting**
- **Business Organisation and Management**
- Commercial Law and Accounting
- New Trends in Accounting
- International Banking in 21st Century
- Fundamentals of Modern Accountings

## **Detailed Bio Data of Suresh Chand Garg**

#### A. BASIC DETAILS:

	I Ni	SURESH CHAND GARG			
1	Name	01.07.1965			
2.	Date of Birth	ABVPG8223F			
3.	Pan no.				
4.	AADHAR No.	9806 0033 9865			
5.	Permanent Address	B-136A,10B Scheme, Gopalpure Bye Pass, Ja PIN: 302018			
7.	e-mail	Vsg_sgarg@yahoo.com			
	Contact No.	+91 9829056921			
9.	Alternate Contact No. If any:	0141-2762894,2229133			

## B. EDUCATIONAL/ PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

# 1. Educational Qualification, from Bachelor's Degree onwards:

SN	Qualification	Year of Passing	University/College	Remarks If any
1.	B.Com	1986	University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	
2.	M.Com	1991	University of Rajasthan, Jaipur	

## 2. PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

SN	Professional Qualification	Institute/Professional Body	Membership/ Enrolment No.	Date of Enrolment	Remarks if any
1.	Chartered Accountant	The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India	076227	28/02/1995	
2.	Insolvency Professional	The Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of India	IBBI/IPA- 001/IP- P00489/2017- 18/10877	10/08/2017	
3.	Qualified for enrolment in Independent Directors' Data Bank	Corporate Affairs	•	21/04/2020	

Jay 1

## C. WORK EXPERIENCE:

I am a Chartered Accountant since 1995, having experience of more than 29 years, based in Jaipur.

As a Chartered Accountant, I have rich working experience of Audits, Taxation, Company Law Matters and Finance Consultancy for Corporate/ PSUs/Banks. I have extensive knowledge & understanding of business practices, financial planning SME/Corporate lending, Risk

I am actively involved in financial consultancy and provide various innovative solutions to vaious client for their financial issues through our company – VSG Corporate Services Private Limited, in which I am a Director.

Apart from being a Chartered Accountant, I am also a qualified Insolvency Professional.

I have also qualified the exam conducted by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs for enrolment in Independent Directors' Data Bank.

# D. ASSOCIATION WITH PROFESSIONAL INSTITUTES:

Remained actively involved in the Institute of Charted Accountants of India ICAI) and served in following positions :

- Chairman (CICASA) Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2007-08)
- Vice Chairman Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2009-10)
- Secretary Jaipur Branch of ICAI ( 2008-09)
- Member All India Conference Committee of ICAI (2008)
- Conference Co-Secretary International Conference on Accounting Profession Shining Bridge between Global Economics held from 20-22, November, 2008 of ICAI
- Convener and Co-ordinator Various Committees of Jaipur Branch of ICAI

Goeg

## E. ASSOCIATION WITH SOCIAL ORGANISATIONS:

Remained actively involved in various social organisations and served in following positions:

- Secretary –Lions Club Jaipur Time Square ( 2009-11)
- President Lions Club Jaipur Time Square ( 2012-13)
- Zone Chairman Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2013-14)
- Region Chairman Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2016-17)
- Region Advisor Lions Clubs International Distt. 323 E-1 (2017-18)
- Member All India Conference Committee of ICAI (2008)

### F. RESEARCH AND PUBLICATIONS:

Remained active in Research and authored following books:

- Auditing and Corporate Accounting,
- Book Keeping and Accounting
- Business Organisation and Management
- Commercial Law and Accounting
- New Trends in Accounting
- International Banking in 21<sup>st</sup> Century
- Fundamentals of Modern Accountings

PLACE :JAIPUR

DATE: 30/11/2023

(SURESH CHAND GARG )

#### PRESENT OCCUPATION

## 1. Partner in Vimal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants

I am practicing Chartered Accountant and is a partner in Vimal Goel & Associates, Chartered Accountants since 01.01.1996 and here I am actively involved in various assignments relating to Audit, Taxation, banking and finance.

### 2. Directors in other companies:

souther tettettettettette

7

Apart from being a Practicing Chartered Accountant, I am on the Board of Directors of following companies :

- V.S.G Corporate Services Private Limited
- Kanchansobha Debt Resolution Advisors Private Limited
- Shri Maharudra Enforcement and Technofinance Consultants Private Limited

By virtue of being on the Board of above companies, I had gain rich experience in the field of finance and banking.

163

## PREVIOUS OCCUPATIONS DURING LAST 10 YEARS

22222222

)

S.N.	Name of organisation	Address of Organisation	Designation	Date of Joining	Date of Leaving	Reason for leaving
1	Vimal Goel & Associate, Chartered Accountants	204, shivgyanavenue,Plot no.2, Yudhister Marg, C- scheme jaipur-302005	Partner	01.01.1996	Continue till date	Not applicable
2.	V.S.G Corporate Services Private Limited	204, Shivgyan Avenue, Plot no.2, Yudhister Marg, C-scheme, Jaipur	Director	24.02.2009	Continue till date	Not applicable
3.	Kanchansobha Debt Resolution Advisors Pvt. Ltd.	Unit NO. 1507, 15 <sup>th</sup> Floor, B Wing One BKC, Plot No.C-66, G Block, BKC, Mumbai	Director	23.04.2020	Continue till date	Not applicable
4.	Shree Maharudra Enforcement and Technofinance Pvt. Ltd.	204, Shivgyan Avenue, Plot no.2, Yudhister Marg, C-scheme, Jaipur	Director	22.04.2016	Continue till date	Not applicable
5.	V.S.G FinservePvt. Ltd.	R-20, Yudhister Marg, C-scheme, Jaipur	Director	07.12.2002	09.09.2017	Because of other occupations

